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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to EPR and ICB. 
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
1. What Electronic Patient Record (EPR) system do you use?  Please 
state if your EPR is an In-house built system. 
a. If your EPR is supplied externally, when does your contract expire? 
b. Do you have any intention to replace the EPR? 
c. What is the timescale for the replacement to be in place? 
d. Has a replacement EPR system been chosen.  If, yes, please name the 
chosen EPR. 
2. What Patient Administration System (PAS) do you use? Please state if 
your PAS is an In-house built system. 
a. If your PAS is supplied externally, when does your contract expire? 
b. Do you have any intention to replace the PAS? 
c. What is the timescale for the replacement to be in place? 
d. Has a replacement PAS system been chosen.  If, yes, please name the 
chosen PAS. 
3. What Document Management System (DMS) do you use? Please state 
if your DMS is an In-house built system. 
a. If your DMS is supplied externally, when does your contract expire? 
b. Do you have any intention to replace the DMS? 
c. What is the timescale for the replacement to be in place? 
d. Has a replacement DMS system been chosen.  If, yes, please name 
the chosen DMS. 
4. What ICB does your organisation fall under? 
5. Do you have a shared care record (SCR) across your ICB? 
6. If the answer to question 2 is, yes: 
a. What is the name of the system? 
b. When does the contract expire for the current system? 
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c. Does your ICB have any intention to replace the SCR? 
d. Does your ICB have any timescale for the replacement to be in place? 
e. Has a replacement SCR system been chosen.  If, yes, please name 
the chosen system. 
7. If the answer to question 6 is, no: 
a. Are there any plans to create a shared care record? 
 
Trust response: 
1. Under Section 21 of the Act we are not required to provide information in 
response to a request if the information is already reasonably accessible to 
you.  The information you requested is available from the trust website 
WWW.MTW.NHS.UK Please enter EPR Electronic Patient Record into the 
search box and the response will be shown. Alternatively, please use the 
following link: https://www.mtw.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/EPR-
Electronic-Patient-Record.140223.pdf  
a. Please see response to Q1 
b. Please see response to Q1 
c. Please see response to Q1 
d. Please see response to Q1 
2. Altera Health 
a. June 2028 
b. No 
c. Not applicable 
d. Not applicable 
3. Wellbeing Electronic Health Records 
a. 31/09/2023 
b. No 
c. No timescale 
d. No replacement has been chosen. 
4. NHS Kent and Medway 
5. Yes 
6.  
a. The Kent and Medway Care Record (KMCR) 
b. Please contact KMCR directly, NHS Integrated Care Board. To make a 
request please contact kmicb.foi@nhs.net  
c. Please contact KMCR directly, NHS Integrated Care Board. To make a 
request please contact kmicb.foi@nhs.net 
d. Please contact KMCR directly, NHS Integrated Care Board. To make a 
request please contact kmicb.foi@nhs.net  
e. Please contact KMCR directly, NHS Integrated Care Board. To make a 
request please contact kmicb.foi@nhs.net 
7.  
a. Not applicable. 
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